Subject: FW: Posting TO Page on WCSD's Website

From: John Elchert [SMTP:jelchert@timesobserver.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:17 AM

To: jeff lockett

Subject: Re: Posting TO Page on WCSD's Website

Good morning Jeff,
You have permission to post the PDF of the attached page on the school
district's site.

- John

----- Original Message-----

From: jeff lockett

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 3:26 PM
To: ‘John Elchert'’

Subject: Posting TO Page on WCSD's Website
John:

In the Times Observer for Saturday, February 24, 2007, Section D, Page 1 Weekender Community there was a full page
article on the Warren County Career Center. | have attached the PDF file of this page.

| request permission to put the attached PDF file (containing only this story) on the Warren County School District's
website and BoardDocs. Please note these are public sites viewable by anyone.

Thank you for your consideration,

Jeff

J. F. (Jeff) Lockett
Member, WCSD Board of School Directors
E-Mail: jeff.lockett@wcsdpa.org
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